Dear Timothy,

Thanks for the comments also for your patience to me.

Please see the explanation below as per your review comments:

1) Please find the revised Technical description as file attached for your reference.
2, 6, 7) Please fine the revised installation guide attached for your review.

4) Please find the revised report (on page 14) attached for your review.

5) We remeasured the band edge, and have it attached for your review.

| hope the supplementary satisfy all your requirement for reviewing this
project, if you have further question, please feel free to let me know.

Thanks & Best regards,

Julia Chu *_~

----- Original Message-----

From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjiohnson@AmericanTCB.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2003 1:56 PM

To: echan@itslabtest-twn.com

Cc: jchu@itslabtest-twn.com

Subject: Review of Microlink Communications Inc., FCC ID: QVZ10020000

Elton,
Attached are comments regarding review of this application.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE)
Examining Engineer

American TCB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Ave.

McLean, VA 22101

email: tiohnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

direct number:  404-414-8071

corporate phone: 703-847-4700
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corporate fax:  703-847-6888
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